July 10, 1971

Judge Gerhard A. Gesell : . , B e
U. 8. District Court for the .
District of Columbia
Washington, D. Q.
: Re: CA 2569-T0
Dear Judge Gesellt ,

It is now almost a month simoe, at a hearing in your court, the

Government promised it would, pursuant to its contract with the rep-
reserntive of the estate of the late President John F, Kennedy, take
photographs of his elothing, official evidence, for me and permit me
to study them but not to have copies. To date I have heard nothing,
altho I have written and asked. There has also been no response
to my letter, i

As I slleged in prior papers and at the hearing, all of this is but
a guise for suppression and an effort to interfere with proper re-
search the end product of which is not congenial to the FBI and other
perts of the Government, Some of my inquiries have never been an-
swered, It is not uncommon for six months to elapse before any
responas.,

I enclose 2 copy of the letter I wrote the day after the June 15 hear-
vi.:g you presided over, where the promises were made by the Assistant

ted Stetes Attorney who had with him an Assistant General Counsel
of the General Services Administraticn as an evidenoce of good faith
and to reassure on this promise of taking the photographs I re-
quested and show them to me,

In it I asked these things: when I sould see the pictures, whioch
ones already existed, that I be told approximetely when I might ex-
pect to be able to see them, and for copies of all applicable
regulations, i

Neither you nor I had been provided with all regulations under the
law, 5 U.8.0., 552. As a matter of fact, you terminated the hearing
when I was sbout to read to you one of which I hagsy not been aware
until right before the hearing. It is necessary for me to know all
the re tions for me %o enjoy any rights under the lasw. But even
:?1-: simple response, reguired by law, has not been made in all this

The law ifiself rqquires promptness in responding to requests. The
Aduinistrative Conference of the United States, of which I was unaware
prior to the hearing, recommends to all agencies that they respond
within 10 days. The Archives has ignored both law and regulation
with me for years, and there is a current case, involving another
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agency, when in more than a half-year I have not bean'given copies
of the applicable reg ons, even when a Senator interceded to
atbtempt to facilitate this. _

If the Government's word to a federal judge has nc meaning, what

chance does a private citizen have under the law, what meaning does ' =~
" th‘ ll.'ﬂ hﬂv‘r [ R e son nigeliniel 26 gladiy' Lt ‘.‘, ‘7~_ " -

A long history persuades me that, unless there is some nnéningrul
intercession, my proper requests will not be honored, or there will.

‘be interminable delay before any part is, and that the promise made
* to you will be without meaning, This long history also shows that

my wilting further lstters to the Government will not change this.

As .my enclosed letter of June 16 shows, my requests were guite

modest and present no hardship save to those whose real and dis-
guised purposes are suppression, I asked for only four views, two
of which had besn promised long before your hearing and had therein
been invokhd as & sign of good faith, Taking these pictures is a
matter of minutes only.

I therefore write you in the hope that, because this promise was
made to you, in your court, in the hearing over which you presided,
it way be proper for you to make inguiry and to see to it that ths
promise made was not a deception of you, too,.

Sincearely,

Harcld Weisberg

Enclosure

GC: Mr. Robert Werdig
Dr, James B, Rhoads



